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Chapter 1981 Cleaning up inventory (1) 

The media in Hong Kong and mainland China were talking about the peach blossom company’s auction, 

and Feng Jing was immersed in her work as soon as she got off the plane, mainly dealing with media 

interviews. 

There were simply too many media outlets that had invited him for an interview, so the company’s 

publicity department had no choice but to screen them again and again. Many media outlets also 

requested to interview Xia ruofei, but Feng Jing had to turn them down. Although they really wanted Xia 

ruofei to be interviewed, Xia ruofei was hiding in Hong Kong and did not mention returning to the three 

mountains. 

In addition, the pharmaceutical factory’s project was progressing very quickly. Although Xue Jinshan was 

keeping an eye on the whole process, Feng Jing was also worried and would ask about the progress from 

time to time. 

Everyone was extremely busy. Xia ruofei spent the weekend with Huanhuan at Disneyland in Hong Kong. 

Hong Kong’s paparazzi were famous for their pervasive presence. Now that Xia ruofei’s reputation had 

risen in Hong Kong, there were even paparazzi camping at Hengfeng Jiahua Hotel. In order not to affect 

the mood of going out and having fun, and at the same time, to protect Huan Huan, some paparazzi had 

no integrity and did not care about the privacy of minors. Xia ruofei did not want Huan Huan to be 

exposed to the media at such a young age. This would affect the safety of the MA family in the future. 

Hence, Xia ruofei had specially put on some makeup before he left. 

When Xia ruofei was in the Army, disguising and investigating was a compulsory course. 

After obtaining the Jade talisman inheritance of the peach Garden space, it was even easier to change 

one’s appearance. There were several ancient books in the inheritance that recorded the methods of 

using cultivators to change one’s appearance. 

In fact, to cultivators, this was just a small trick. As long as they slightly controlled the movement of 

some facial muscles, coupled with some special skills, the whole person’s temperament and appearance 

would be completely different. People who were not particularly familiar with them would not be able 

to recognize them at all. 

It was strange. After Xia ruofei’s makeup, even Ma Zhiming and Tian Huixin were amazed. They could 

not believe that a person could change so thoroughly. However, Huan Huan didn’t feel that it was 

strange at all. She was still very close to Xia ruofei as if the change in Xia ruofei’s appearance didn’t 

affect her natural closeness to him. 

Xia ruofei carried the masked Huanhuan and walked out of the hotel entrance. The paparazzi who were 

waiting did not recognize him at all. 

Huanhuan had a great time the whole day. She had taken the Ferris wheel five or six times. If it were not 

for the fact that the roller coasters and jumping machines were too exciting and had an age limit, she 

would have tried it. 



However, she was still too young and could only watch the roller coaster full of adults ‘screams with 

envy. 

The two of them had lunch at Disneyland. In the evening, Xia ruofei left Disneyland with Huanhuan. He 

brought her out for dinner before sending her home. 

Xia ruofei promised Huan Huan that he would take her to the Ocean Park the next day. The little guy 

finally let Xia ruofei fly back to the hotel. 

Back in the Presidential Suite of Hengfeng Jiahua Hotel, Xia ruofei took a nice bath and then took out his 

phone to call Li Yifu. 

“Senior granduncle!” Li Yifu answered the phone immediately and said respectfully. 

“Foster husband, are you still in Hong Kong?” Xia ruofei asked. 

“Senior granduncle, I have been waiting at Hengfeng Jiahua Hotel, waiting for your notice!” Li Yifu said 

respectfully. 

Xia ruofei nodded and said,”come to the suite on the top floor.” I have some time tonight. If you have 

any doubts about cultivation, you can ask me!” 

He had not been able to take care of Li Yifu for the past two days, and he felt a little apologetic. 

Li Yifu wasn’t dissatisfied at all. Instead, he was pleasantly surprised and quickly said,””Alright! Senior 

granduncle! This disciple will come up now!” 

Xia ruofei greeted the Butler of the Presidential Suite, Tony, and soon, Tony led Li Yifu into the suite. 

“Mr. Xia!” Li Yifu greeted Xia ruofei. 

Xia ruofei nodded and said to Tony,””Tony, you go first! Mr. Li and I have something important to 

discuss. If there’s no special emergency, don’t come and disturb us!” 

“Alright!” Tony bowed slightly and left the Presidential Suite. 

As soon as the door was closed, Li Yifu immediately showed a respectful expression and took a step 

forward.””Disciple greets martial granduncle!” 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and said,”you’re welcome!” Sit down!” 

“Thank you, grand uncle – Master!” After Li Yifu sat down, he looked at Xia ruofei expectantly. 

Xia ruofei said,”if you have any problems with cultivation, just tell me!” I’ll try my best to answer your 

questions!” 

“Yes!” Li Yifu said respectfully. 

After that, he impatiently raised some of the questions he had encountered during his cultivation. 

Basically, whenever Li Yifu asked a question, Xia ruofei would answer it without thinking. He spoke non – 

stop and Li Yifu was intoxicated by his words. 

Time passed by unknowingly. 



When Li Yifu was still unsatisfied, Xia ruofei said,””Let’s call it a day! It won’t be easy for you to digest if I 

say too much. First, thoroughly understand what I’ve said tonight. You may encounter new problems in 

cultivation, and I’ll answer them all at once!” 

Li Yifu stood up and solemnly bowed to Xia ruofei.””Senior granduncle has given this disciple a new lease 

on life, this disciple is ashamed and actually did not repay it! In this life, this disciple swears to follow 

senior granduncle! Even if I have to go through fire and water!” 

Xia ruofei didn’t know whether to laugh or cry,”what do I have that requires you to go through fire and 

water?” As long as you cultivate properly, that will be the best way to repay me! Now that you’re the 

only one left in your branch, I also hope that the sect can grow stronger and stronger!” 
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“Yes! Disciple will definitely work hard in cultivation and strive to have the ability to share martial 

granduncle’s worries one day!” Li Yifu said with some shame. 

He felt that his cultivation level was too low and he couldn’t help Xia ruofei much. Besides, their talents 

were so different that the gap between them would only get bigger in the future. He really couldn’t help 

Xia ruofei. 

As for worldly wealth, Li Yifu had always felt that the reason his grand uncle – Master started a company 

was more to cultivate in the secular world. His wealth of tens of billions was not worth mentioning at all 

in front of his grand uncle – Master. 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”go!” If I haven’t left Hong Kong in a few days, I’ll answer your questions 

again. ” 

“Thank you, senior granduncle!” Li Yifu said,”then, this disciple will take his leave first!” 

After Li Yifu left, Xia ruofei looked up at the clock in the living room. It was almost midnight. 

A few hours had passed unknowingly during the lecture and Xia ruofei was not aware of it. 

He also felt a little tired, so he went to the bathroom to take another shower, then went back to the 

master bedroom and went to bed. 

…… 

The next day, Xia ruofei brought Huanhuan to the Ocean Park in Hong Kong. 

It was another busy day. Huanhuan had an extremely happy weekend, while Xia ruofei was exhausted. 

He realized that taking the brat out to play was even more tiring than explaining cultivation to Li Yifu. It 

was really not a job for humans. 

However, every time Huanhuan called him “big brother” with her soft and cute voice, he felt all the 

fatigue in his body disappear. It could be said that he was tired but happy at the same time. 

After sending Huanhuan home, Xia ruofei returned to the hotel. The sky had already turned dark. 

He decided to take care of the truffles and then prepare to return to the company. Everyone was busy, 

and he felt bad to be out alone. In addition, the young goose that old Blake had contacted for him had 



been completed. It would be air – flown to Sanshan airport in two days, and he had to go back in time to 

receive it. 

After Xia ruofei returned to his room, he called old Blake and Bastian to tell them that the truffles had 

been shipped to Hong Kong and could be traded tomorrow. 

Xia ruofei had arranged for them to meet at 9 am and 11 am respectively. 

The two of them were naturally overjoyed when they heard the news. They quickly expressed that they 

would prepare the funds in advance and come to trade on time. 

Then, Xia ruofei gave Captain Liu An a call and asked him to apply for a flight route back to Sanshan the 

next afternoon. 

After contacting them, Xia ruofei took out all the truffles he had collected this year from his storage 

space. 

There was a refrigerator in the Presidential Suite. Xia ruofei divided the truffles into two parts, put them 

in a box, and placed them in the refrigerator. 

About 25 kilograms of truffles were given to Bastian, and the remaining 70 kilograms were left for old 

Blake. 

The quality of these truffles was almost the same as the ones that appeared in the auction, but they 

were lighter. He believed that Bastian and old Blake would be satisfied. 

Of course, it was relatively light. Compared to the potato – sized truffles sold in the market, this batch of 

truffles was considered “big.” The heaviest ones weighed more than a thousand grams, so the price 

would definitely be much higher than the ordinary truffles. 

After Xia ruofei packed the truffles, he took a shower and took out a spiritual crystal to cultivate for a 

while before going to bed. 

The next morning, Xia ruofei finished his breakfast in the Presidential Suite and rested for a while. 

Bastian then brought Cheng Xiaoxiao to the Presidential Suite. At this time, the clock on the wall had just 

passed nineo’ clock. They had arrived on time. 

After some small talk, Xia ruofei walked into the room where the cold cabinet was and took out the box 

that he had prepared in advance. 

“Mr. Bastian, there’s a total of 25 kilograms of truffles in here. 18 kilograms of white truffles and 7 

kilograms of black truffles.” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”take a look and see if you’re satisfied with the 

quality!” 

Bastian said in surprise,”great!” Mr. Xia, I’m so grateful to you!” 

Xia ruofei had only promised him that it would not be less than 10 kilograms, but in the end, it was more 

than double the guaranteed weight. This was already a surprise for him. As for the quality of the truffle, 

Bastian was not worried at all. With the reputation of the Paradise company, it would not be an 

exaggeration to say that the Paradise company was the most popular company in Hong Kong. 



Who didn’t know that the products of the Paradise Corporation were a symbol of quality? 

He had sold it for 100 million US dollars at the auction. How could Xia ruofei ruin his own reputation for 

such a small amount of money? 

But Bastian, who was full of anticipation, quickly opened the box. He saw the huge truffles in the box. 

The weight of a single truffle was far beyond his imagination, and after a little closer, the unique and 

complex fragrance of truffles immediately assailed his nose. The quality of this batch of truffles was 

obviously much higher than the ordinary truffles on the market. 

Bastian said excitedly,”Mr. Xia, the quality of this batch of truffles is far beyond my imagination!” You’re 

such a generous gentleman! Truffles like this can be sold in small auctions!” 

Cheng Xiaoxiao also said gratefully,””Thank you, President Xia!” 

Xia ruofei laughed.”You’re welcome. You’re helping me with my business!” 
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Bastian asked hesitantly,””Mr. Xia, we’ll buy all the truffles from corner restaurant. The price ...” 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”tell me what price you can offer.” If it’s suitable, I’ll sell it to you!” 

To be honest, Xia ruofei was doing Cheng Xiaoxiao a favor. He didn’t really care if he sold more or less 

for this batch of truffles. 

He didn’t like to eat truffles anyway, and it would be a waste to keep them in the space. Even if he gave 

them away, he wouldn’t need so much. 

Before Bastian came, he had confirmed his authority with the headquarters. This time, if the unit price 

of the black truffle was below 5000 euros and the White truffle was below 10000 euros, he could 

directly make the decision. This was already a standard set in accordance with the high – end truffles on 

the market. 

But now, it seemed that the price was too low. 

Bastian was a little hesitant. The highest price he had set before was obviously not going to be used. 

Otherwise, if he said it out loud, it would be an insult to these top – grade truffles! It would be strange if 

Xia ruofei was not angry! 

In fact, he was overthinking. Xia ruofei would at most feel that the price was a little low and would not 

really be angry. After all, Xia ruofei did not care much about the truffle that Bastian regarded as a 

treasure. 

But Bastian did not think so! He felt that he had to increase the price, and the increase in price could not 

be too low. However, he did not have the authority to do so! It did not seem to be a good time to go to 

the company’s headquarters now. What if Xia ruofei was impatient? 

Xia ruofei was still smiling as he waited for Bastian’s reply. Bastian could not hesitate for too long. He 

quickly thought of something and made up his mind. He decided to put everything else aside! Let’s bid 



first! It would be a crime to miss such a top – grade truffle! He believed that after the company 

headquarters saw this batch of truffles, they would not doubt his decision. 

Thinking of this, Bastian gritted his teeth and said,””Mr. Xia, do you think ... The black truffle is 8000 

euros per kilogram and the White truffle is 20000 euros per kilogram is appropriate? 

Xia ruofei didn’t think much about it. He smiled and said,”Sure, let’s trade at this price! Mr. Bastian, you 

can have someone draw up the agreement!” 

“We are all ready! I just need to change a few key numbers!” Bastian hurriedly said. 

Cheng Xiaoxiao immediately took out her laptop, opened the document she had prepared, and wrote 

down the price they had agreed on. 

Bastian then took out a precise scale from the box he carried with him and re – weighed the truffles. He 

wrote them into the agreement and calculated a total transaction amount of 418600 euros. 

“Mr. Xia, what do you think ...” Bastian handed the printed agreement to Xia ruofei. 

Xia ruofei glanced at it and signed his name. 

Bastian also quickly signed the agreement on behalf of the company, and then said,””Mr. Xia, please 

wait for a moment. I’ll immediately inform the company to transfer the money to your designated 

account!” 

Then, he said to Cheng Xiaoxiao,””Cheng, you talk to Mr. Xia for a while. I’ll call the head office!” 

“Yes, Mr. Bastian!” Cheng Xiaoxiao said. 

Bastian nodded at Xia ruofei, then took his phone and went to the room next door. 

Not only did he have to inform the company headquarters to make the payment, but most importantly, 

he also had to convince the headquarters to accept his new offer and the transaction amount as soon as 

possible. 

Bastian called the sales Director uneasily and briefly explained the situation here. He was about to 

emphasize the unique quality of this batch of truffles, hoping to persuade the sales Director as much as 

possible, but the sales Director said without much hesitation,”No problem! We’ll trade according to your 

price. Bastian, immediately fax a copy of the agreement back to the head office. I’ll arrange for the 

finance staff to transfer the money immediately!” 
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It turned out that in just two to three days, the popularity of the Paradise company had spread all the 

way to the European continent with the spread of the online media and the European buyers who had 

won the auction items they wanted. 

Europeans might not have much interest in abalone and ginseng, but they would definitely go after the 

best truffles. 

And now, paradise corporation’s truffles had become synonymous with top – grade truffles. Several 

Michelin – starred restaurants had unexpectedly become popular because they had won a bid for 



paradise truffles. Many people with financial ability had called to inquire, hoping to book truffles in 

advance. 

Most of the things in the world were like this. Because many super – rich people had gathered in Hong 

Kong and the auction’s transaction price had reached an astonishing 100 million US dollars, the Paradise 

Corporation had become unparalleled in its glory. On the other hand, the Paradise Corporation became 

famous, and the restaurants that won the Taoyuan truffle also rose in price. 

The European headquarters of the corner Western food chain also constantly raised the priority of the 

Taoyuan truffle. 

Therefore, when the sales Director of corner Western restaurant chain heard that Bastian had obtained 

a certain amount of Taoyuan truffle through his personal connections, he was naturally very happy and 

agreed to his suggestion to increase the price without hesitation. 

Bastian also let out a long sigh of relief. He said,””I understand! I’ll get it done immediately!” 

Putting away the phone and walking into the living room, Bastian’s face was already full of a warm 

smile. He said,””Mr. Xia, our head office has already prepared the funds. I need to fax a contract back. 

Our finance staff will transfer the money to your account as soon as possible!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded.””There’s a fax machine in the study. You can use it as you wish!” 

“Thank you very much!” Bastian personally walked to the study with the signed contract and sent the 

purchase agreement back to the company’s headquarters in Europe. 

The company also quickly replied,”the finance staff will deal with it with the highest priority, and the 

funds will be transferred to the account very soon.” 

Bastian returned to the living room and chatted with Xia ruofei while waiting. 

About ten minutes later, Xia ruofei’s phone received a notification about a change in his account. He 

checked on his computer and saw that the 418600 euros from the Western restaurant chain had been 

transferred. 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”Mr. Bastian, the funds have been transferred!” We have a deal!” 

“Thank you for your generosity!” Bastian quickly shook Xia ruofei’s hand and said,”I’ve booked a flight 

back to Europe at noon. Mr. Xia, we’ll take our leave first! After sending this batch of truffles back to the 

headquarters, I should be returning to San Shan to work soon. I hope that you can give me a chance to 

be the host. I have to thank you properly!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded.”I’ll definitely visit you.” 

“President Xia, thank you so much for this!” Cheng Xiaoxiao also said. 

“You’re welcome!” Xia ruofei smiled.”Oh right, Xiaoxiao, are you going to Europe with Mr. Bastian?” 

“No, Mr. Bastian gave me two days off, but I’m going back to the three mountains today. I’ll spend some 

time with my family during my break.” Cheng Xiaoxiao said. 



Xia ruofei nodded.”I’m going back to the three mountains in the afternoon. I have an empty seat on my 

plane. If you haven’t booked a ticket, I don’t mind giving you a ride.” 

“Really?” Cheng Xiaoxiao asked in surprise. President Xia, your plane ... You’ve already bought a private 

plane?” 

“Something like that ... But I only have the right to use it.” Xia ruofei didn’t explain much. He smiled and 

asked,”how is it? Do you want to experience a public jet?” 

“Of course!” Cheng Xiaoxiao said without hesitation,”President Xia, then I won’t be polite with you.” 

In fact, Cheng Xiaoxiao had already booked a return ticket, but to be able to return with her idol on the 

legendary luxurious business jet, Cheng Xiaoxiao of course wouldn’t hesitate. 

As for the tickets, they could just refund them. Although there would be a cost for changing the refund 

of discounted tickets, compared to taking a business plane with his idol, this loss was insignificant. 

“What’s there to be polite about? the plane is very spacious anyway, so you can join us.” Xia ruofei 

said,”then it’s a deal. Pack your luggage at noon and I’ll call you when I check out!” 

“Mm! MMH! Yes!” Cheng Xiaoxiao nodded repeatedly. 

Xia ruofei personally sent the two of them to the door of the Presidential Suite. He watched them enter 

the elevator before returning to the house. 

He found a movie on the computer in the study and watched it for a while. At around 11 O’ clock, old 

Blake also came to the Presidential Suite as promised. 

Xia ruofei had prepared a total of 78 kilograms of truffles for old Blake. Among them, 30 kilograms were 

black truffles and 48 kilograms were white truffles. 

Old Blake was overjoyed when he saw the box full of truffles. He kept thanking Xia ruofei. 

This batch of truffles had far exceeded old Blake’s expectations in both quantity and quality. 

As for the purchase price, old Blake offered 10000 euros for each kilogram of black truffle, and 25000 

euros for white truffle. 

This price was much higher than the high price Bastian had just offered. 

Xia ruofei was naturally satisfied with the price. 

Of course, he wouldn’t tell old Blake that he had just sold another batch of truffles at 8000 and 20000 

euros per unit. 
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Xia ruofei would not be against money. Furthermore, for a top – grade ingredient like the Taoyuan 

truffle, there was no clear market price. The price was completely dependent on the buyer’s judgment 

of the truffle’s value and his financial strength. 



Even if he sold it at this price, it would be much lower than the price he set at the auction. Besides, old 

Blake wouldn’t do business at a loss. If he dared to buy it at this price, he must be confident that he 

could sell it at a higher price. 

Old Blake directly took out the contract that he had prepared long ago and claimed that he was the 

patriarch of the Blake family. He could directly make the decision for such an acquisition, and he didn’t 

need to be as indecisive as Bastian. 

After signing the contract, old Blake immediately called the family’s finance staff to transfer the money. 

In a short while, Xia ruofei’s account had an additional 500000 euros. The total amount of the 

transaction was 1.5 million euros. However, Xia ruofei had already received a deposit of 1 million euros. 

The 500000 euros that had been transferred today was the rest of the payment. 

“Mr. Xia, thank you very much!” Old Blake said excitedly,”I hope we can still maintain a good working 

relationship in the future! The black family will always be your loyal friend!” 

“It’s a pleasure working with you!”Xia ruofei nodded. 

Then, Xia ruofei pressed the bell to summon the Butler, Tony. 

“Tony, prepare a luggage cart and help Mr. Blake to bring this box back to his room!” Xia ruofei said. 

The truffles and the box weighed at least 80 kilograms. Old Blake was not young, so it was a bit difficult 

for him to carry the box back. 

“Alright!” Tony bowed slightly and said,”please wait a moment ...” 

Tony turned around to look for a luggage cart. Old Blake expressed his gratitude to Xia ruofei again and 

said,””Mr. Xia, I would like to treat you to lunch to express my gratitude. I’ll be bringing the truffles back 

in the afternoon, so please do come!” 

Xia ruofei thought for a while and nodded.””Good! Thank you for your kind invitation!” 

” 12:30, Jiahua Western restaurant on the third floor of the hotel, see you there!” Old Blake was 

overjoyed. 

“I won’t leave until we meet!” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

He knew that old Blake must have frozen the truffles first, or he would invite him to a Western 

restaurant instead of 12:30. After all, it was almost time for lunch. 

Tony quickly found a cart and helped old Blake to carry the heavy box back to his room. 

Xia ruofei continued to watch the movie. When it was almost time, he walked out of the Presidential 

Suite and took the special elevator to the Jiahua Western restaurant on the third floor. 

The waiter brought Xia ruofei to a private room by the glass window. Old Blake had already arrived at 

the restaurant. He stood up to welcome Xia ruofei warmly. 

The two of them sat down after exchanging a few words. 



This was a very good seat with a wide view. Although it was only on the third floor of the hotel, there 

were no other tall buildings blocking this side of the hotel, and one could see Victoria Bay in the 

distance. 

The two of them ordered a few dishes, but neither of them chose foie gras. Old Blake had already 

formed a habit, but Xia ruofei was still traumatized. 

The two of them chatted as they ate, occasionally taking a few sips of red wine. The atmosphere was 

very harmonious. 

While they were chatting, Xia ruofei suddenly had an idea. He asked,””Mr. Blake, there’s something that 

I’ve always been puzzled about. I remember that we invited the Grasso family, but I didn’t see anyone 

from the Grasso family at this auction. Do you know the reason behind this?” 

“Mr. Xia, you’re asking about Monica, right?” old Blake smiled. 

Old Blake had already investigated the reason behind the conflict between his grandson, George Blake, 

and Xia ruofei. He knew that the two of them had quarreled because of Monica in Shen Cheng city. 

George Blake, who was always vengeful, had been holding a grudge, which led to the subsequent 

events. 

Therefore, old Blake also guessed that Xia ruofei and Monica’s relationship was not ordinary. 

“Monica and I are pretty good friends.” Xia ruofei said indifferently. 

Old Blake nodded and said,”Xia, your friend might be in a little trouble recently ... To be exact, the 

Grasso family is in trouble.” 

“Oh? What was going on? Mr. Blake, can you tell me about it?” Xia ruofei asked, frowning. 

“Of course, no problem!” Old Blake said,”as far as I know, the Grao family was involved in the dispute 

between the Italy mafia families. Unfortunately, the small Mafia family they supported lost in the battle, 

so ...” 

At this point, old Blake shrugged his shoulders and said with a trace of regret,””They’re not having a 

good time now! The Mafia family they supported had already fallen apart and was unable to provide 

them with the protection they deserved. “The Mafia family that controls that area will naturally not be 

polite to the Grao family that supports them. Now that the Grao family’s business has taken a nosedive, 

many of their original business partners have chosen to leave ...” 

Xia ruofei frowned. He had not contacted Monica for a long time. He did not expect the situation of the 

Grasso family, where Monica was, to be so bad. 

He knew that in many parts of Italy, the power of the Mafia families could be said to be overwhelming, 

and even the government could not do anything to the Mafia Godfather. 

In fact, the Mafia and the Italy government were inextricably linked. There were many high – Level mafia 

families in politics. They were not only the underground rulers of their respective areas, but also had a 

great influence on the official level. 



According to old Blake’s description, the Grasso family had probably become the victim of the 

competition between the Mafia. 

It seemed like Monica’s days weren’t going to be good! 

Xia ruofei was a little worried.”Mr. Blake, the Grao family runs the truffle business. Why would they 

support the Mafia families and even get involved in the competition between the Mafia families?” 

Old Blake shrugged and said,”the head of the Grao family is in his Prime. He is eager to make the Grao 

family more glorious under his leadership. That is why he chose to join the Moore family. Without the 

support of these ancient families in Italy, it is very difficult to expand the business.” “It’s just that his luck 

wasn’t too good, or perhaps it could be said that his vision wasn’t too good. The Moore family appeared 

strong on the outside but was actually weak on the inside. In just a few months, they were defeated by 

their competitors ...” 

Old Blake paused, took a sip of red wine, and continued,””The Grao family’s financial support to the 

Moore family is huge. Otherwise, the Moore family wouldn’t even be able to last for a month before 

being devoured by their opponents. “It was because of their support that the Moore family was able to 

hold on for a few more months. It was also because of this that the Gelman family suppressed the 

Grasso family after they took control of the situation.” 

“I see ...” Xia ruofei took a deep breath and said,”thank you for telling me this, Mr. Blake!” 

“You’re welcome,” old Blake said with a smile.”It’s not a secret in Italy. It’s easy for you to get the 

information.” 

Xia ruofei nodded. He was no longer in the mood to enjoy his meal. He just wanted to call Monica as 

soon as possible to ask about the situation over there and if he could help. 

Old Blake could tell that Xia ruofei was in a bad mood, so he suggested to end the dinner after a while. 

They walked to the entrance of the restaurant. When they were saying goodbye to each other, old Blake 

suddenly remembered something and said,””Oh right, Mr. Xia, I heard that Monica has gotten into some 

new trouble recently ...” 
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“What’s the situation?”Xia ruofei frowned. 

“It’s just hearsay,” old Blake said.”It seems that Toles of the Gelman family has said that if Monica is 

willing to be his woman, the Gelman family can consider letting the Grasso family live ...” 

“what?”Xia ruofei could not help but raise his voice. He frowned and asked,”what does Toles do?” 

“He’s a notorious thug, a top fighter of the Mafia, the Gelman family,”said old Blake. “I think ... His 

public declaration must have been tacitly approved by the Gelman family. After all, the Grao family is 

just an ordinary business family. Their mistake was that they had sponsored the Moore family in the 

beginning, but they themselves are not a threat to the Gelman family. ” 

“Isn’t this a society ruled by law? After hearing your news, why do I feel like Italy is still in the Middle 

Ages?” Xia ruofei said with a dark face. 



Old Blake smiled bitterly.”Xia, the sun always coexists with the darkness. The Gelman family does have a 

great influence in the underground world of Italy. Toles dared to make a public statement, so he must 

have something to rely on ...” 

“Then ... How did this matter develop?” Xia ruofei asked. 

He was a little nervous at the moment, afraid that old Blake would tell him that Monica had become the 

woman of the villain named Toles. 

Old Blake shrugged.”I don’t know. I only heard about it once. I came to Hong Kong soon, so I don’t know 

much about Italy!” 

Xia ruofei sighed and said,””No matter what, I’m very grateful to you. Mr. Blake, if you can, I hope you 

can help me find out about the follow – up development of this matter. In addition, I also hope to collect 

some information about the Grao family, the Gelman family, and that thug called Toles. ” 

“I’m willing to serve you!” Old Blake said with a smile. 

“Thank you very much!” Xia ruofei said,”by the way, if it will affect your personal safety, then forget it. 

This is just my personal request. No matter what decision you make, it won’t affect our future 

cooperation. ” 

“I’m just trying to get some information. The black family has the ability to do so. Don’t worry, Mr. Xia. 

I’ll send the information you need to your email as soon as possible!” Old Blake said with a smile. 

“Thank you!” Xia ruofei said sincerely. 

Although Xia ruofei had a very bad impression of the Blake family because of George Blake, to be 

honest, old Blake was a good person. This old man always gave people a comfortable feeling when he 

was with them. No wonder he was the patriarch of the Blake family. 

Xia ruofei and old Blake said goodbye to each other at the electric ladder. 

After returning to the Presidential Suite, Xia ruofei immediately took out his phone and dialed the 

number that Monica had left him. 

A mechanical electronic voice came from the phone. Monica’s number was no longer in service. 

Xia ruofei couldn’t help but blame himself. It had indeed been a while since he had contacted Monica. 

To be honest, he might have more physical needs than mental needs for Monica. They did not see each 

other often, but every time, they would have sex. Other than physical “communication”, Xia ruofei did 

not care about Monica like a lover. 

Now that he knew Monica was in trouble, Xia ruofei suddenly realized that he was still worried about 

her. He was filled with guilt very quickly. 

At this moment, what appeared in his mind was no longer Monica’s flirtatious style in bed, but Monica’s 

back view when they said goodbye to each other for the last time ... 

Xia ruofei felt as if his heart had been pricked by a needle. He even had the urge to call Captain Liu An 

immediately to change his plan and fly directly to Italy. 



However, Xia ruofei knew that being impulsive would not solve the problem. He could not go to Italy 

directly, at least not with the visa issue. 

In addition, if he were to go to Italy he could not go out with his current identity, because it was very 

likely that he would have a conflict with the Mafia family. At that time, his identity would become a 

huge hindrance. 

Hence, even though he was anxious, Xia ruofei knew that he had to plan for the long term. 

The reason why he was a little flustered at that moment was because after Monica’s phone was turned 

off, the only way they could contact each other was cut off. He did not know Monica’s current situation. 

The unknown was always scary. 

Xia ruofei smoked a few cigarettes in a row and gradually calmed down. 

However, the idea of going to Italy to find Monica became more and more firm! 

He muttered in his heart,”no matter what, I must find her!” No matter who was trying to threaten 

Monica, I will make them pay a painful price! 

Xia ruofei raised his hand and looked at his watch. It was almost time to leave for the airport. 

So, he packed his luggage and called Zhao Yongjun. 

Zhao Yongjun quickly picked up his call,””Hahaha! “Ruofei, you’ve been doing well these days!” There’s 

news of you being in the limelight in Hong Kong everywhere! Tell me honestly, are there a lot of Hong 

Kong girls throwing themselves into your arms now?” 

“Big brother Zhao, I need your help with something urgent.” Xia ruofei didn’t have the mood to brag to 

Zhao Yongjun, so he went straight to the point. 
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Zhao Yongjun became serious and said,””What is it? As long as it’s within my means, I’ll definitely do it!” 

“I need a complete set of personal information, including an ID card, a passport, and so on.” Xia ruofei 

said,”these documents have to be real. Also, I need to get a tourist visa to Italy as soon as possible. Can 

you think of a way to use these documents?” 

When it came to leaving the country, Xia ruofei could not use the fake ID printed on the street 

advertisements. Not only did he need a full set of real identity information, but this information had to 

be stored in the database. Otherwise, it would be meaningless. 

Only Zhao Yongjun and the others could do something like this. 

“What happened?” Zhao Yongjun quickly asked. 

Xia ruofei said,”brother Zhao, I have something urgent to attend to Italy. It’s best if I don’t go out with 

my identity. Don’t ask me about other things. If I can tell you, I will.” 



“Okay, then I won’t ask ...” Zhao Yongjun said,”but you’ll make us worried. You’re in such a hurry to go 

to Italy and you have to change your identity ... The public security there hasn’t been very good recently, 

and murder on the street has been happening all the time!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”don’t worry!” It’s not like I’m going to fight with a gang, it’s just that it’s not 

convenient for me to go out with my identity. Every day, a large number of people go there for travel, 

and after all, there are only a few accidents! Besides, I’m from the Special Forces, how can I not even 

guarantee my own safety?” 

“That’s true ...” Zhao Yongjun relaxed a little, then he muttered,”how about this! I’ll help you think of a 

way. It shouldn’t be a big problem. Just wait for my good news!” 

“Thanks!” Xia ruofei said,”I’ll bring you some good wine the next time I come to the capital!” 

“Hahaha! I was just waiting for you to say that!” Zhao Yongjun smiled and said,”Oh right, I need a photo 

to get these documents. Send me a copy!” 

“Time is tight. I’ll take a picture with my phone, and you can help me find someone to fix it!” Xia ruofei 

said. 

“That works too!” “Send it to me as soon as possible!” Zhao Yongjun said. 

After hanging up, Xia ruofei opened the camera function on his phone. 

What happened next, if there was anyone else in the room, their jaws would have dropped. 

A wig and a pair of gold – rimmed glasses appeared out of thin air in Xia ruofei’s hands. After he put 

them on, his facial muscles and bones began to shift. In a short while, his face had completely changed. 

Even if Zhao Yongjun and the others were standing in front of him, they would not be able to recognize 

him. 

Then, Xia ruofei’s phone floated away. It slowly turned around and the rear camera was aimed at him. 

Now that Xia ruofei’s spiritual power was much stronger than before, he could control small objects like 

phones with great precision. 

He could even use his mental power to “see” the effect of the composition on the phone screen 

opposite him, then control the phone to adjust the position, and then directly use his mental power to 

touch the side button of the quick photo. 

“Crack,””crack,””crack ...” 

Xia ruofei took a few photos before he waved his hand and took back his phone. 

After choosing a photo, Xia ruofei sent it to Zhao Yongjun. 

Then, Xia ruofei pulled out the handle of the small suitcase. With one hand holding the handle and the 

other on his phone, he was ready to call Cheng Xiaoxiao and tell her to go to the airport together. 

Just then, Zhao Yongjun called again. 

“Big brother Zhao! Did you receive the photos?” Xia ruofei asked. 



“I’ve received it!” Zhao Yongjun said,”ruofei, this ... This photo, it’s best if you use your own. Otherwise, 

you can’t use it even if you have your id! It doesn’t look right ...” 

Xia ruofei held back his laughter and said,”it’s okay, we’ll use this photo!” Big brother Zhao, just do as 

you wish!” 

“Isn’t ... Isn’t this nonsense?” Zhao Yongjun didn’t know whether to laugh or cry.”You’d better think 

about it. If this photo is used and it’s added to the database, it’ll be difficult to change it ...” 

“Don’t worry! When have I ever done something I’m not confident in?” Xia ruofei said,”Oh right, just 

give me an address. As for the name ... I’ll be called ... Xia Tian. What do you think?” 

Since it was a different identity, Xia ruofei definitely could not use his own name. However, he did not 

want to change his surname, so he made up an alias. 

“As long as you think it’s nice!” Zhao Yongjun said. RUO Fei, I’ll confirm with you one last time. Shall we 

use the photo you sent just now to make the ID card?” 

“I’m very sure!” Xia ruofei said. 

“Alright then!” Zhao Yongjun said helplessly,”I’ll get it done as soon as possible. Wait for my news!” 

“Alright!” Xia ruofei said,”Oh right, don’t forget about the visa.” 

“Don’t worry! I can’t forget!” Zhao Yongjun said. 

After hanging up, Xia ruofei called Cheng Xiaoxiao and asked her to go downstairs to check out. The two 

of them would meet in the hotel lobby. 

Then, he dragged his suitcase and left the Presidential Suite. 

The Butler, Tony, quickly came forward. Xia ruofei said,””Tony, I’m going to check out. Thank you for 

your thoughtful service over the past few days. There’s a little thank you gift for you under the fruit 

plate in the reception room.” 
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Xia ruofei placed three 100 – dollar bills under the fruit plate. Tony had been on call 24 hours a day for 

the past few days. His service was very meticulous, and it was only right for him to tip. 

Tony quickly said,”Mr. Xia, why are you suddenly going back?” I think ... I should report to Mr. MA 

immediately. ” 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and said,”don’t tell Mr. MA yet. I will call him when I reach the airport. Don’t 

worry. I will tell him that I told you not to tell him.” 

Xia ruofei did not want MA Xiong’s family to send him off again, so he checked out first without saying 

goodbye. 

“Alright then!” Tony said helplessly,”Mr. Xia, I’ll help you with your luggage!” 

He was well aware of the relationship between Xia ruofei and his boss, so he did not dare to disobey Xia 

ruofei’s orders. 



“No need, it’s just a small box. I’ll take it down myself. I’ll have to trouble you to help me check out and 

arrange a car to send me to the airport. ” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”Oh right, don’t forget. It’s under 

the fruit platter in the reception room.” 

“Thank you for your generosity!” Tony quickly bowed and thanked him.”I’ll arrange for the car 

immediately!” 

Xia ruofei nodded at Tony, then dragged his suitcase to the elevator. 

After sitting in the lobby on the first floor for a while, he saw Cheng Xiaoxiao dragging a large suitcase 

out of the elevator. 

Xia ruofei saw Cheng Xiaoxiao looking around and smiled as he stood up and waved at her. 

Cheng Xiaoxiao quickly walked over and said, panting,””President Xia, I’m sorry! I’ve made you wait ...” 

“I just went downstairs too!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”quickly check out! I’ll be waiting for you here!” 

“Alright, alright!” Cheng Xiaoxiao ran to the front desk in a hurry, but stopped after two steps. She 

turned back and said in embarrassment,”President Xia, please help me look after my luggage!” 

“Don’t worry!” Xia ruofei laughed and waved at her. 

After Cheng Xiaoxiao checked out, the Rolls – Royce limousine arranged by Tony had already arrived at 

the hotel entrance. The waiter came over to help the two of them load the luggage into the car. 

After Xia ruofei and Cheng Xiaoxiao got into the car, the Rolls – Royce rolled out of the hotel lobby and 

drove in the direction of Hong Kong’s new airport. 

On the way, Xia ruofei took out his phone and gave Ma Zhiming a call. 

“RUO Fei!” Ma Zhiming answered the phone immediately. 

“Uncle MA, I’m going back to the three mountains. I won’t be going over to say goodbye in person.” Xia 

ruofei smiled and said,”please tell Grandpa MA, aunt Huixin, and little Huanhuan that I’ll come to Hong 

Kong to visit you guys when I’m free!” 

“Why do you suddenly want to go back?” Ma Zhiming was a little surprised and asked. 

“It’s not that sudden. I’ve been in Hong Kong for a few days and I’ve finished all my work. I still have a lot 

of things to do at the company.” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

“Then wait for me at the hotel, I’ll come over to send you off!” Ma Zhiming quickly said. 

Xia ruofei chuckled.”I was afraid that you’d be so polite, so I acted first and reported later. I’m almost at 

the airport now. Don’t come over!” 

Upon hearing that, Ma Zhiming was stunned for a moment. Then, he forced a smile and said,”Ruofei, 

why are you treating us like outsiders?” 

“It’s because I don’t treat you as outsiders that I’m not being polite with you! Otherwise, I’d have to pay 

him a visit to say goodbye!” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 



“Alright then!” Ma Zhiming said,”don’t do it again! Also ... If you have time, come to Hong Kong more 

often. Huanhuan likes to stay with you. ” 

“Alright!” Xia ruofei said,”tell Huanhuan that I’ll visit her whenever I’m free. Also, she’s welcome to visit 

my house during her summer break!” 

“Okay, okay, okay, I’ll definitely tell her!” Ma Zhiming said with a smile. 

Hengfeng Jiahua Hotel wasn’t far from Hong Kong airport. After Xia ruofei finished his call, he chatted 

with Cheng Xiaoxiao for a while and the car arrived at the airport. 
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Not only in China, but in most places in the world, the rich always had more convenience than ordinary 

people, and Hong Kong airport was no exception. 

Xia ruofei and Cheng Xiaoxiao quickly went through the relevant procedures and finished the security 

check. In fact, the security check was basically just a formality. If you took your own plane, people 

wouldn’t care what you brought. Anyway, it wouldn’t endanger the safety of others. 

Captain Liu An had already been waiting on the tarmac with the crew. 

When Cheng Xiaoxiao saw the luxurious Gulfstream G650 business jet, she couldn’t help but let out an 

envious exclamation. Then, she directly threw down her suitcase and took out her mobile phone to take 

a series of photos. 

Liu An and the others had already received Xia ruofei’s advance notice and knew that there was a new 

passenger today, so they didn’t stop Cheng Xiaoxiao. Even when Cheng Xiaoxiao raised her phone to 

take a selfie with Liu An, who was wearing the captain’s uniform, Liu An smiled cooperatively. 

“Xiaoxiao, let’s board the plane!” Xia ruofei couldn’t help but say. 

“Oh!” Cheng Xiaoxiao stuck out her tongue and said a little embarrassedly,”President Xia, it’s my first 

time sitting in a business jet, so I’m a little excited.” 

Xia ruofei laughed.”It’s okay. If you’re not in a hurry, you can do whatever you want!” 

Xia ruofei also knew that Cheng Xiaoxiao would definitely post the photos on Weibo and Tieba after 

taking them, but he didn’t care about these things now that he was in debt. 

Moreover, the loyalty of the fans on the forum was very high. These fans really liked Xia ruofei, and 

Cheng Xiaoxiao was a typical representative. Xia ruofei felt that there was no need to cover himself up in 

front of these fans. 

After boarding the plane, Cheng Xiaoxiao was like a grandmother entering a Grand View Garden. What 

was commendable was that she didn’t hide her envy at all and took photos of the luxurious interior and 

various advanced facilities in the cabin in surprise, not caring if others would laugh at her for being a 

country bumpkin in their hearts. 

It wasn’t until the plane was pushed out and taxied in the direction of the runway that Cheng Xiaoxiao 

sat down in the wide and soft leather seat and fastened her seat belt. 



The plane waited at the runway for a few minutes before taxiing again. Captain Liu An also reported to 

Xia ruofei through the cabin broadcast that the plane had been approved to take off. 

The Gulfstream G650 plane nimbly turned around at the end of the runway and aimed at the center line 

of the runway. 

After a slight pause, the plane began to accelerate rapidly on the runway. 

The plane’s speed was getting faster and faster, and then everyone felt their feet sink. The plane had 

already glided up lightly and continued to climb into the sky. 

After about 20 minutes of climbing, the plane finally entered a cruising altitude far higher than that of a 

civilian airliner and began a level flight. 

The flight attendants of the cabin crew also started to serve Xia ruofei and Cheng Xiaoxiao. 

As it was not mealtime, the crew mainly provided drinks and some fine desserts. 

Xia ruofei was not in the mood to eat, so he only asked for a glass of red wine. 

He had ordered a lot of food for Cheng Xiaoxiao. 

Cheng Xiaoxiao maintained a strong curiosity throughout the whole process, constantly taking pictures 

here and there with her mobile phone. Sometimes, she would even shoot the sea of clouds below the 

plane through the porthole that was much larger than ordinary commercial flights. 

After the exquisite food was served, Cheng Xiaoxiao’s first thought wasn’t to eat, but to take pictures. 

She wanted to record as much of this wonderful journey as possible and share it with Xia ruofei’s fans. 

Xia ruofei kept thinking about Monica and didn’t talk much to Cheng Xiaoxiao. 

Cheng Xiaoxiao knew her limits and didn’t disturb Xia ruofei. She just enjoyed the journey alone. 

The flight from Hong Kong to San Shan was not long, and the Gulfstream business plane’s cruising speed 

was much faster than ordinary commercial planes. So, after more than an hour, the plane had begun to 

descend. 

Cheng Xiaoxiao was still a little unsatisfied even when the plane landed lightly on the runway of Sanshan 

airport and began taxiing. 

When they got off the plane, Xia ruofei said to Liu An,””Captain Liu, I might have to trouble you to fly to 

Beijing for the next two days. After that, you can rest for a while.” 

“Please don’t be so polite, President Xia!” Liu An quickly said. This is our job! If there’s anything you 

need, you can just let me know in advance. ” 

In terms of work intensity, Liu An and the others were already countless times more relaxed than Civil 

Aviation pilots. 

They had only flown such a short distance for several days, while Civil Aviation pilots had to fly several 

take – off and landings a day. The former could be said to be an enjoyment of flying, while the latter was 

really very hard. 



Xia ruofei patted Liu An’s shoulder and said,””I’ll let you know in advance. You guys be prepared.” 

After they left the airport, Cheng Xiaoxiao politely declined Xia ruofei’s offer to send her back to the city 

and went to take the airport bus. 

Xia ruofei did not force him. He got into Lei Hu’s Knight XV SUV and returned to the farm. 

On the way back to the farm, Xia ruofei could see some engineering vehicles already working. That piece 

of land was where the head of Taoyuan pharmaceuticals was divided into two factories. Of course, a 

part of it was reserved for the expansion of the farm. 

Xia ruofei was surprised,”they’re already entering the venue?” You’re quite efficient!” 

“Brother Xia, it’s been lively since yesterday. I heard from factory manager Xue that the Changping 

government is very supportive of us. The land acquisition was handled by them officially, and it was 

settled very quickly!” Lei Hu said with a smile. 
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“Not bad, not bad!” Xia ruofei said. 

“Brother Xia, do you want to go to the construction site to take a look? He’s been at the construction 

site since yesterday and hasn’t returned home. ” Lei Hu asked as he stared at the road. 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and said,”no, I’m going back.” Since I’ve handed the work over to Xue Jinshan, 

I must have absolute trust in Him!” 

Actually, Xia ruofei was not in the mood to care about the construction of the pharmaceutical factory. 

He was most worried about Monica and could not wait to fly to Italy. 

However, Zhao Yongjun didn’t reply to him. Even if he was anxious, he didn’t use the system. In fact, it 

had only been two hours. No matter how powerful Zhao Yongjun was, it was impossible for him to settle 

everything in such a short time. 

After returning to the farm villa, Xia ruofei played with little black and the others in the yard for a while. 

Now, whenever Xia ruofei was not at home, ye Lingyun would personally come over to feed little black 

and the others. 

With Monica’s matter on his mind, Xia ruofei let Blackie and the rest play in the yard while he carried his 

small suitcase into the villa. 

After arriving at his room on the second floor, Xia ruofei first turned on his computer and checked his 

email. 

He didn’t receive a new email from old Blake, but an email from an overseas bank. 

With Xia ruofei’s current level of English, listening, reading, and writing were basically no problem for 

him. Naturally, it was not difficult for him to read such an email. 

The mail from the bank was actually a reminder of the change in balance. 



After the auction, Xia ruofei’s overseas account had a few more transactions. The bank had also sent an 

email to inform him immediately. 

The 100 million dollars from the auction had all been transferred to the overseas account. Hengfeng 

group had only received a symbolic fee of two million dollars. Another ten million dollars had been 

transferred to the company’s account. Xia ruofei had actually received more than 88 million dollars. 

There was also the truffles sold to the corner Western restaurant chain and the black family. In addition 

to the one million euros deposit from a few days ago, he had earned nearly two million euros in total. 

Xia ruofei took a look. The funds in his overseas account were close to 250 million US dollars. If 

converted to Chinese dollars, it would be a few billion. 

However, Xia ruofei would not exchange them for Chinese yuan. It was more convenient to put them in 

an overseas account. 

After checking his bank information, Xia ruofei turned off his computer. Since he did not receive any 

information about the Gehrman family and Toles from old Blake, he was not in the mood to do anything 

else. 

He simply went to take a shower, then went to bed to take an afternoon nap. He checked out and left 

not long after lunch today, so he didn’t take an afternoon nap at all. 

When Xia ruofei woke up, it was already dark outside. This time, he had slept for more than two hours. 

If not for the phone ringing, Xia ruofei might have slept for a long time. 

He rubbed his drowsy eyes and used his mental power. The phone on the bedside table immediately 

floated up and slowly floated toward his hand. 

Xia ruofei caught the phone and glanced at the caller ID. When he saw that it was Zhao Yongjun, his 

remaining sleepiness immediately disappeared. He swiped the screen and answered the call. 

“Big brother Zhao!” Xia ruofei said. 

“Ruofei, I’ve settled your matter for you!” Zhao Yongjun said,”the full set of ID documents, including the 

database of the GA Department, have all been updated! I owe you a lot of favors, so you have to 

compensate me with some good wine!” 

“That’s great!” Xia ruofei said happily,”brother Zhao, isn’t it easy to drink? I’ll bring you some good wine 

tomorrow!” 

“Mm! You’re going to Beijing. In addition to picking up these identity documents, you have to go to the 

Italy Embassy. ” Zhao Yongjun laughed and said,”I’ve already contacted the Embassy. When the time 

comes, you just need to bring the information and go to the Embassy!” 

“Alright! Big brother Zhao is so reassuring!” After Xia ruofei threw out the high hat that said it was free, 

he said,”brother Zhao, I’ll fly to the capital city tomorrow morning. Don’t worry, I won’t be able to find 

your good wine!” 



“I was waiting for you to say that!” Zhao Yongjun laughed and said,”after you’ve booked the ticket, send 

me the flight details. I’ll pick you up at the airport!” 

Xia ruofei smiled.”Brother Zhao, I might not be able to give you the flight details. I don’t plan to take a 

commercial flight to the capital.” 

“You’re not taking the plane?” Zhao Yongjun was a little surprised.”Then why did you come? Take the 

high – speed rail? Could it be that boss Xia wants to experience the speed of our high – speed rail in 

China?” 

“Hahaha!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”there’s no need to pick me up. I’ll get Wuqiang to go. Let’s meet 

in the capital tomorrow!” 

“Alright!” Zhao Yongjun said. 

After hanging up, Xia ruofei clenched his fists in excitement. He didn’t expect Zhao Yongjun to be so 

efficient. 

However, this was also good. He could reach Monica’s side at a faster speed. 

Xia ruofei immediately gave Liu An a call and asked him to apply for a flight route today. They would fly 

to the capital the next morning. 

Then, Xia ruofei took out the small suitcase from the closet. He had not taken out the things in it yet, 

and now it was time to use them. 

Xia ruofei’s luggage was more of a cover. In fact, everything he needed was stored in the spirit map 

space. 

He couldn’t help but check his mailbox again, but old Blake still didn’t send him any information about 

the Grasso family, the Gelman family, or Toles. 

Thus, he went downstairs to cook a bowl of noodles for himself to make do with his dinner. 

It was a quiet night. 

The next morning, Xia ruofei asked Lei Hu to drive him to the airport. 

On the way, Xia ruofei called Ling Qingxue and Feng Rao to tell them that he had to fly to Beijing again. 

Naturally, Ling Qingxue would not interfere with Xia ruofei’s matters. However, Xia ruofei was not at 

home. Because there was no condition for joint training, her cultivation speed would slow down by a 

large margin. Thus, she was a little unhappy. 

As for Feng Jing, she was already used to Xia ruofei being a hands – off boss, so she only grumbled a 

little. After all, the company was getting busier and busier recently, and she had spent most of her 

energy on dealing with the media and reporters. 

After arriving at the airport, Xia ruofei passed through the security checkpoint of the small building next 

to the terminal with ease and quickly got on the Gulfstream G650 business jet. 



The flight from Sanshan to Beijing was very smooth. The traffic control at Beijing’s airport was not 

serious today. After more than two hours, the plane landed safely at Beijing International Airport. 

After the plane stabilized, Xia ruofei went to the cockpit. 

“Captain Liu, I’ll be staying in Beijing for a long time.” Xia ruofei said,”you guys rest in Beijing for a day, 

then fly back to Sanshan with the flight crew! I probably won’t be using a plane in the near future, so 

you guys can also take a vacation to relax!” 

If he were to travel to Italy, Xia ruofei would definitely choose to travel by plane. The Gulfstream G650 

was fully refueled, and it was enough for the plane to fly from the Sanshan to Italy. There was no need 

for any landing to refuel along the way. However, this time, he was likely to have a head – on conflict 

with the Italian mafia, so naturally, he could not take the plane. 

Otherwise, if something big happened and Xia ruofei entered Italy on a private jet, it would be very easy 

for them to trace back to Xia ruofei. 

“Alright!” Liu An quickly replied. 

Li Yifu’s Kyushu group had rented a parking space at Sanshan airport and had also ordered some other 

maintenance and maintenance services. Sanshan airport was equivalent to the base airport of the 

business jet. If Xia ruofei really did not use a plane for a few days, then the plane would naturally fly 

back to San Shan airport to be stationed. That would be the most economical way. 

Xia ruofei bade Liu An and the others farewell and left the tarmac alone with her luggage. 

After walking out of the Forbidden Zone, Xia ruofei saw Wu Qiang who had been waiting there in 

advance. 

 


